From: Denis Lane

To: Forward Planning

Subject: Map adjoining my application
Date: Monday 28 March 2022 11:02:16
Attact IMG 6569.PNG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links or open

attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi please find enclosed map to adjoin my application for castleconnell local area plan. Many thanks denis lane 086

8108095

.1 vodafone IE 7 14:49

< 5 Messages
394

Stradbally, Castleconnell

LI

o
BUGEDE

%
:
8 El
¥ . Y oeng P
L1 ﬂ | ]
: X
“ §§0§§3?§g§2§5’
! S
AT AN AN
25 [[Rs E§§ 250 ¢ |
s*gﬁuﬁgg
L R R I
HE BT :
f. j i’ ;>j :
. J—_L____—__ __ P

depy Juerdwo) Ansiday pue

plil g

pafiaaa

B00Z  pasmay
E£002-000Z pafaung

=
R
.
=3
."‘i
b
()
L]
E—— £opes

I
L



mailto:denis.lane22@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:forwardplanning@limerick.ie

14:49
5 Messages

Stradbally, Castleconnell .~ /

'l vodafone [E &

< €D

[ g ot e T

PND  OUTLINGD N RED,
2-897  Horace.
1S9 Aceas.

@17 myemme XS | |

Ao, TEm, - Stomivoa__

Ty A Onn oL G (moside. | | &

=l





AT

S585810,661561

Sent from my iPhone



